
LBEX-DOCID 1076205

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Emil F. Cornejo 

Cornejo, Emil <emil.cornejo@lehman.com> 

Monday, July 28,2008 3:15PM (GMT) 

Fruzzetti, Patrick <patrick.fruzzetti@lehman.com>; Yeung, Andrew 
<andrew.yeung@lehman. com> 

FW: Lehman Pledge Agreement--Draft to Include Securities Other 
than US Gov't Securities 

Lehman Pledge-Securities (marked 7 18 08).DOC;Lehman Pledge­
Securities (CLEAN 7 18 08).DOC 

LEHMAN BROTHERS 

Emil F. Cornejo 
Senior Vice President 
Treasury 
1301 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10019 

Phone: 212-320-4495 
Fax: 212-520-0838 
Email: emil.cornejo@lehman.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mauerstein, Michael [mailto:michael.mauerstein@citi.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 10:53 AM 
To: Cornejo, Emil 
Subject: Lehman Pledge Agreement --Draft to Include Securities Other than 
US Gov't Securities 

Emil: 

My inhouse attorney revised the Pledge Agreement to include securities 
other than US Govies. 

Thanks. 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 


